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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliarnce with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission {NRC} rules and reguiations and the conditions of your license. The inspection ¢onsisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D(j} 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified,
[_} 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

[" 3. The violation(s}, specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
_J} non-repetifive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Palicy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

____ Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following reguirement(s) and Corrective Action{s}):

(" J 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

{Viclations and Corrective Actions)

_Licensee;s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, ab'ouak.'

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me 1o the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
correclive actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

o TMe __ _____ FPrinted Name ‘ __ Signatwe . Dae_
LICENSEE'S ]
REPRESENTATIVE

NRC INSPECTOR E. L. Kulzer g ! % ;1@ 2/08
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PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee is a large company that operates oil pipelines and has six facilities in Michigan. The
licensee possesses six specifically licensed fixed gauges used as density/level gauges in the operation
of pipeline systems in Michigan. Currently, there are a total of 16 individuals including, the RSO involved
with use and oversight of the devices, and five individuals involved ARE in the Griffith, Bay City and
Stockbridge Station operations. Gauges are leak tested at three-year frequencies in accordance with
manufacturers’ specifications. Inventories and shutter checks are performed at required frequencies.

The licensee is authorized to remove and/or relocate gauges. In September 2002, the licensee
requested and received NRC permission to relocate a fixed gauge from its Lewiston Station to its
Stockbridge Station with on-site assistance by the manufacturer. The license was amended to reflect
the relocation.

Performance Qbservations

The inspector observed licensed operations at the Bay City Station. The inspector noted that selected
gauges correlated with the licensee’s current inventory record. The inspector noted that the gauges
were properly labeled and authorized users were adequately trained. The inspector performed
independent and confirmatory radiation measurements and the results were similar to those in the
licensee’s survey records. '
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